Department of Energy

Bonneville Power Administration
P.O. Box 3621
Portland, Oregon 97208-3621

PUBLIC AFFAIRS

July 18, 2012

In reply refer to: DK-7

John Qualls
Ex 6

FOIA #BPA-2012-01627-F
Dear Mr. Qualls:

thank you for your request for records that you made to the Bonneville Power Administration
(BPA) under the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA), 5 U.S.C. 552. Y our request was received
in this office on Thursday, July 12, 2012, and has been assigned a control number,
BPA-2012-01627-F. Please use this number in any correspondence with the Agency about your
request.

You haverequested the following:
Emails sent to attorney Kassandra Brown between October 2011 - December 2011 asking for
phone records in 2008.

We reviewed your request and determined that it addresses all of the criteria of a proper request
under the FOIA, DOE, and BPA regulation that implements the FOIA at Title 10, Code of
Federal Regulations, Part 1004. However, in a phone conversation on July 12, 2012, you
clarified that you were looking for one email that you had sent to Ms. Brown in which you asked
for phone records from 2008. And that the email was dated between October 2011 - December
2011.

Response:
BPA has released the requested documentsin their entirety.

There are no fees associated with this request.

Pursuant to 10 CFR 1004.8, if you are dissatisfied with this determination, or the adequacy of the
search, you may appeal in writing within 30 calendar days of receipt of afinal response letter.
The appeal should be made to the Director, Office of Hearings and Appeals, HG-1, Department
of Energy, 1000 Independence Avenue, SW, Washington, DC 20585-1615. The written appeal,
including the envelope, must clearly indicate that a FOIA Appeal is being made.



| appreciate the opportunity to assist you. Please contact Kim Winn, Communications Specialist,
at 503-230-5273 with any questions about this |etter.

Sincerdly,
/s/Christina J. Munro
Christina J. Munro

Freedom of Information Act/Privacy Act Officer

Enclosure: Responsive documents



From: Brown Kassandra A LC-7

To: "John ualis”

Cc: Black Kath BPA LC-7

Subject: RE:

Date: Monday, December 05, 2011 10:47:00 AM
Mr. Qualls,

Discovery has closed, and the motions to supplement the record were extensive for both parties. The
Agency does not intend to provide any more documentation at this time.

Thank you
Kassandra Brown

From: John Qualls EX 6

Sent: Monday, December 05, 2011 10:27 AM
To: Brown,Kassandra A (BPA) - LC-7
Subject:

Ms kassandra Brown,can you provide me with the phone records for the day of 10-20-2008 from port
angeles 360-457-4565 and 360-457-8820 | need specifically monday morning, 7:00 AM to 9:00 AM---
thanks, john qualls


Ex 6


From: John Qualls
To: Brown.Kassandra A (BPA) - LC-7

Date: Monday, December 05, 2011 10:27:11 AM

Ms kassandra Brown,can you provide me with the phone records for the day of 10-20-2008 from port
angeles 360-457-4565 and 360-457-8820 | need specifically monday morning, 7:00 AM to 9:00 AM---

thanks, john qualls
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